Louisette Lanteigne

700 Star Flower Ave.

Waterloo Ontario

N2V 2L2

Dear Minister Cansfield, Mr. Cornelisse,  Professor Kott, City and Regional Staff members
 

Please review the following PDF report created by Chris Skalski with the Ohio EPA division of Surface Water. This report verifies that Mole Salamanders do exist in headwater streams and they serve the roll of predator in these upper reaches. They can co-exist with fish communities and it is evident in the following presentation:

 http://www.littlemiamiriver.org/Documents/wqs/7-PHWH-Bioassessment_final.pdf
 

Here is an article that confirms the fact that headwaters are often overlooked habitats for salamander assessments: http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2008/02/080222095730.htm
 

During the OMB appeal PL071044, benthic studies were identified as inadequate for the West Side Lands. Please review the expert’s minutes to view comments made by Ichthyologist Dr. Dean Fitzgerald as he comments on the quality of testing in Fish section 1.  Data regarding Clair Creek was also deemed insufficient in the expert’s minutes as noted in the Technical Experts Meeting – Water, Item 3. There was a lack of observation of flow and flow rates, no measurements to quantify how much surface or groundwater fed into the creek system and no 12 month creek assessment.  With this lack of data can we reasonable identify where the headwater areas are actually located?
The studies for fish in Clair Creek took place in November which would be an unsuitable time to view salamanders. The studies for amphibians were focused only on the vernal ponds and there is no existing data to indicate that any measure was taken to assess the presence of salamanders in the headwater areas of Clair Creek. 

 

As of August 2009 land augmentation and water diversion from Clair Creek took place on the West Side Lands. There has been cut and fill and in sections of Clair Creek where the flow has been reversed to fill a man made pond.  These augmentations took place adjacent to ESPA 19 which is a protected area that has been identified by MNR staff as suitable habitat for Jefferson Salamanders. The land augmentations are in close proximity to several vernal ponds that sit along the edge of the ESPA 19. To view a video of this visit here: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oBr_8y-ACIc
In the attachments you will find the permits that have allowed the augmentations to Clair Creek as authorized by the Grand River Conservation Authority and the City of Waterloo. The augmentations took place 8 months after the OMB process while studies were still underway. This dramatically augmented the pre-development conditions of the area and it is in direct violation of the OMB settlement according to my experts.
In light of this data, prior to the 2010 spring migratory period for Jefferson salamanders, I would like to request that the MNR, City and Region use their authorized powers to place a stop action on any further development activity in the West Side Lands area pending the outcome of reasonable studies to assess for the possible presence of Jefferson Salamanders along the headwater areas on the West Side Lands.  It is my hope that the Ministry will assist in order to assure compliance to the Ontario Endangered Species Act 2007, the Ontario Fish and Wildlife Act and the Federal Species at Risk Act. It is well within the SEV of the MNR to address such matters. It is imperative that such measures take place in order to comply with the Provincial Policy Statement 2005 section 2.1.
In light of this data I would also like to request a review of the headwater areas of Hidden Valley and request that fish studies be conducted on the “beaver pond” area. Data shows that salamanders and fish can co-exist and due to the proximity of this large pond feature in relation to the Grand it is more likely then not that fish communities exist in this body of water.

I would like to request a review of the Doon South proposal to see if studies for salamanders have taken place in regards to headwater areas in that location.

I would also like to request a review of the Owen Property proposal and its potential impacts to the adjacent McNally properties. Current data indicates that there have been no fish surveys or amphibian surveys conducted in the creek systems or headwater areas located in the McNally property to date. Regional Reports confirm the fact that Jefferson Hybrids exist in close proximity within ESPA 17 across the street from this property as noted in the attachments.  No DNA studies have been conducted to determine if these species are true Jeffersons  however I have been informed that suitable habitat exists in the Activa Woods which is currently protected by the City of Waterloo as a G1 constraint area. 
I have recorded the migration of Salamanders as they cross the street at Wideman Road in proximity to the McNally Land and ESPA 17. The varieties of road kill gathered were confirmed as Red Efts by Dr.Jim Bogart at the University of Guelph. I have provided a map showing the general area of the salamander road kills that took place in the fall of 2009 for your reference. City staff has stated they will look further into this matter as noted in the document included for your reference.
I request a written response in regards to this matter.  Thank you kindly for your time.
Louisette Lanteigne
